
From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

01A Privacy
Tuesday, 17 August 2021 10:05 AM
'Anna Bracewell Worrall'

information (GCSB)

RE: FW: Your Official Information Act request
4. NZIC Ministerial Satisfaction Survey. pdf; 5. CTAG TA New Zealand CoVID-19

Kia ora Anna

Please find attached a response to Your 01A request (below).

Kind regards
NZSIS & GCSB

vaccination programme - summary. pdf; 6a. .

Bracewell-Worra1101A response. pd ; I. . .
2. CTAG TA New ea an
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora Caley,

Thank You for Your Official information Act request to the NZSIS. We will provide a response as soon as practicable
and within 20 working days of receipt of your request. The 20'' working day is 8 October 2021. If we are unable to
provide a response by this date we will of course let You know.

01A Privacy
Friday, 10 September 2021 10:05 AM
'Caley Callahan'
RE: Newshub Official information Act Request - Security Intelligence Service

Nga inihi

NZSIS

From: Caley Callahan <caley callahan@discovery. coin>
Sent: Friday, 10 September 20219:36 AM
To: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@ nzsis. govt. nz>
Subject: Newshub Official Information Act Request - Security Intelligence Service

Kia ora,

To whom it may concern,

I request t}Te following infonnation from the Security Intelligence Seivice (SIS) under. tl}e Official
Infoimation Act - in relation to tln:eats against places of worship, including but not Iiinited to temples,
mosques, churches and synagogues.

- A detailed list oftlireats against places of worship investigated by the SIS.
Broken down by:
What threat was made

LocatioiVPlace of Worship
Date

Action takei\

- Any and all correspondence not limited to emails, texts, call records, social media posts
intercepted or obtained by the SIS, associated with any of the threats listed above.

Between January I, 2049 and today's date September I0,2021.

Please notify me if there are any issues with this request. Additionally I will stay in touch
throughout the period in which you are required to reply - 20 working days from today's date.

Please send the res onse electronicall to cale

If needed, it can also be posted to:
Caley Callahan
Discovery TV/Newshub
15 Walter Street, Te Aro
Wellington 6011

callahan discove coin



Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Further contact details are below if required.

Kind regards,

CALEY CALLAHAN NEWS AND SPORTS REPORTER NEWSHUB

PLEASE NOTE: DUE To THE SEPARATION OF THREE FROM MEDIAWORl<S, MY EMA. IL ADDRESS is CHANGING To
CALEY CALLAHAN DISCOVERY. COM

EWS DISCOVERY NZ MOBILE ^ DISCOVERYCORPORATE. CONZ



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora Caley,

Please find attached the NZSIS's response to Your 01A request.

Ng5 inihi

01A Privacy
Thursday, 7 October 20213:46 PM
'Caley Callahan'
RE: Newshub Official information Act Request - Security intelligence Service
NZSIS Response Caley Callahan 7 October 2021. pdf

NZSIS

From: Caley Callahan <caley callaha n@discovery. coin>
Sent: Friday, 10 September 20219:36 AM
To: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>
Subject: Newshub Official Information Act Request - Security Intelligence Service

Kia ora,

To whoin it may concern,

I request the following infomiation from the Security Intelligence Service (SIS) under the Official
Infonnation Act - in relation to thi'eats against places of worship, including but not innited to temples,
mosques, chtirches and synagogues.

- A detailed list of tin:eats against places of worship 11Tvestigated by the SIS.
Broken down by:
What thi. eat was made

Location/Place of Worship
Date

Action taken

- A1\y and all correspondence not limited to emails, texts, call records, social media posts
intercepted or obtained by the SIS, associated with any of the threats listed above.

Between January I, 2019 and today's date September 10,2021.

Please notify me if there are any issues with this request. Additionally I will stay in touch
throughout the period in which you are required to reply - 20 working days from today's date.

Please send the res onse electronicall to cale

it needed, it can also be posted to:
Caley Callahan
Discovery TV/Newshub
15 Walter Street, Te Aro
Wellington 60.1

Further contact details are below if required.

callahan discove coin



Kind regards,

CALEY CALLAHAN NEWS AND SPORTS REPORTER NEWSHUB

PLEA. SE NOTE DUE To THE SEPARATION OF THREE FRO, ,I MEDIAwoRKs, MY EMAIL ADDRESS Is CHANGING To

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

CALEY CALLAHAN

EWS DISCOVERY NZ MOBILE ^

DISCOVERY. COM

DISCOVERYCORPORATE. CONZ



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Tena koe,

We refer to Your official information request dated 2 August 2021. , in which You requested the following
information:

I. A COPY of the New Zealand Terrorism Update from August 2020 to August 2021
2. A COPY of the NZSIS's repatriation plan for Suhayra Aden and her two Young children

01A Privacy
Friday, 6 August 20214:17 PM
' Mitchell Alexander'

RE: 01A Newshub

We have transferred the second part of Your request to the New Zealand Police, as the information requested is
believe to be more closely connected with the functions of that agency. in these circumstances, we are required by
section 14 of the Official information Act 1982 to transfer Your request. You will hear further from Police concerning
this part of Your request.

We will endeavour to respond to Question I. of Your request as soon as possible and, in any event, no later than 20
working days after the day that Your request was received. if we are unable to respond to Your request by then, we
will notify You of an extension of that timeframe.

if You have any queries, please feel free to contact oia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz.

Ng5 inihi,
NZSIS

From: Mitchell Alexander <initchell alexander@discovery. coin>
Sent: Monday, 2 August 20219:49 PM
To: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>
Subject: 01A Newshub

Kiaora,

May I please make two requests under the Official information Act 1982.

Can I please have a copy of the New Zealand Terrorism Update from August 2020 to August
2021.

And:

Can I please have a copy of the NZSIS's repatriation plan for Suhayra Aden and her two young
children.

Kind regards,
Mitchell



MITCHELL ALEXAip^:I^I^^';^!gi^6111/1^^Ier the Official Information Act 1982

NEWS DISCOVERY NZ MOBILE ^^I^^ DISCOVERYCORPORATE. CONZ



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora Mitchell,

We refer to Your official information request dated 2 August for a copy of New Zealand Terrorism Updates from
August 2020 - 2021.

The Official information Act 1982 requires that we advise You of our decision on Your request no later than 20
working days after the day that we received Your request. Unfortunately, it will not be possible to meet that time
limit a rid we are, therefore, writing to notify You of an extension of the time to make our decision, to 28 October
2021. This extension is necessary because consultations necessary to make a decision on Your request are such that
a proper response cannot reasonably be made within the original time limit.

01A Privacy
Tuesday, 24 August 20212:58 PM
"initchell_alexander@discovery. coin'
RE: 01A Newshub

Please note, due to the impact of Covid-T9 restrictions on our ability to undertake consultations, this extension
period is longer than what might otherwise have been required. We will of course endeavour to provide a response
earlier than the 28 October if possible.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. information about how
to make a complaint is available at 1441^ or freephone 0800 802602.

Kind regards
NZSIS

From: Mitchell Alexander <initchell alexander@discovery. coin>
Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021.9:49 PM
To: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>
Subject: 01A Newshub

Kiaora,

May I please make two requests under the Official Information Act 1982.

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



Released under the Official information Act 1982
MITCHELL ALEXANDER I REPORTER

NEWS DISCOVERY NZ MOBILE ^^I^^ DISCOVERYCORPORATE. CONZ
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora Mitchell

Please find attached a response to Your request from the 2 August 2021, along with the documents in scope of this
request.

01A Privacy
Friday, 29 October 2021 6:55 PM
'initchell_alexa nder@discovery. coin'
Response to 01A request
Document Summary. pdf; Response. pdf; 2020-11-27 - The New Zealand Terrorism
Threat Environment 120-231-Tlj. pdf

Warm regards
NZSIS



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora Marc

Please find attached a response to Your 01A request.

Kind regards
NZSIS

01A Privacy
Monday, 30 August 2021 10:27 AM
'marc. daalder@ newsrooin. co. nz'

FW: 01A Request
2021-08-30 - Daalder 01A response NZSIS. pdf



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Released under the Official information Act 1982

T^n5 koe Marc,

This email is to advise you that the NZSIS has received a transfer of your 01A request for copies of the following
papers

The April21,202Z document "Briefing: Improving the preservation and accessib^^ty QINZSIS historical
records, ' deferral of transfer to Archives New Zealand"
The May 20,2021 document '*I\ide-Memoire: Terrorism Risk Profile 01A Request"
The May 24,202Z document "Briefing: NZSIS Monthly Hi^h/19ht Report: I-30 April2021"

We will endeavour to respond to Your request as soon as possible and, in any event, no later than 24 September
2021, being 20 working days after the day that your request was received. if we are u nable to respond to Your
request by then, we will notify You of an extension of that timeframe.

Please note, the current Covid-19 restrictions have impacted our ability to assess certain information, and may
impact our ability to undertake the consultations necessary to make a decision on Your request. We will let You
know as soon as practicable if this likely to impact your request

01A Privacy
Monday, 30 August 2021 10:21 AM
'marc. daalder@ newsroom. conz'

Acknowledgement of 01A request for NZSIS briefings
01A request to Hon. Andrew Little, August 13,2021. docx

If You have any queries, please feel free to contact oia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz.

Ng5 inihi,
NZSIS



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora Marc,

Regarding Your request below, the Official Information Act requires that we advise You of our decision on
Your request no later than 20 working days after the day that we received Your request. Unfortunately, it
will not be possible to meet that time limit and we are, therefore, writing to notify You of an extension of
the time to make our decision, to 29 September 2021. . We will of course provide a response earlier than
this date if we are able.

01A Privacy
Friday, 13 August 20215:06 PM
'marc. daalder@newsroom. co. nz'

Extension of 01A Request - SIS and GCSB

This extension is necessary because the consultations necessary to make a decision on Your request are
such that a proper response cannot reasonably be made within the original time limit. This extension is
made under sections JSA(I)(b) of the 01A

If yoLi wish to discuss any aspect of Your request with us, including this decision, please feelfree to contact
o1a. rivaC

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information
about how to mai<e a complaint is available at WWW. ombudsman. arliament. nz or freephone 0800 802
602

nzsis. ovt. nz

Kind regards
NZSIS and GCSB



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Released under the Official information Act 1982

Kia ora Marc

Please find attached a response to Your 01A request (below)

Kind regards,
NZSIS

01A Privacy
Friday, 24 September 20219:30 AM
' marc. daalder@newsroom. conz'

RE: Acknowledgement of 01A request for NZSIS briefings
2021~09-24 Daalder 01A response. pdf; 2021-04-07 - Briefing Note - NZS!S historical
records. pdf; 2021-OS-20 - Aide Memoire - Terrorism Risk Profile 01A. pdf; 2021-04 -
Minister Monthly Highlight Report April. pdf

From: Ma re Daalder <marc. daalder@newsroom. co. nz>

Sent: Thursday, 16 September 2021.1:08 PM
To: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>
Subject: Re: Acknowledgement of 01A request for NZSIS briefings

Thanks so much for. reaching out! I'd prefer the fundocument witlTlarge portions redacedif possible.

Best,
Marc

Marc Daalder

Senior Political Reporter

newsroom.
marc. daalder ( ITewsroom. conz

.

marcdaalder Onewsrooiiuiz

From: 01A Privacy <0ia
Date: Thursday, 1.6 September 2021. at 12:55 PM
To: Marc Daalder <marc. daalder

Subject: FW: Acknowledgement of 01A request for NZSIS briefings

Kia ora Marc

We are preparing these documents now, and would like to ask Your preference in relation to receiving Monthly
Highlight Reports (noting You have other requests for the same type of report).

The April report is six pages long, and around 3-4 pages will likely be withheld. Would You prefer to receive the full
pdf document with large portions redacted, or a document with releasable information provided as excerpts?

rivac nzsis. ovt. nz>

newsrooinco. nz>



un am happy to ^^^^I^as^-d, {, I^r"than^till^Ia^11ajQFEFiation Act 1982

Kind regards
NZSIS

From: 01A Privacy

Sent: Monday, 30 August 2021 10:21 AM
To: ' marc. daalder@ newsrooin. co. nz' <mare. daalde r

Subject: Acknowledgement of 01A request for NZSIS briefings

Tena koe Marc,

This email is to advise You that the NZSIS has received a transfer of Your 01A request for copies of the following
papers.

The April21,2021 document "Briefing: Improving the preservation and accessihility of NZSIS historical
records; deferral of transfer to Archives New Zealand"
The May 20,2021 document ',!\Ide-Memoire: Terrorism Risk Profile 01A Request"
The May 24,2021 document "Briefing: NZSIS Monthly Hi^hfight Report: 130Apri12021"

We will endeavour to respond to Your request as soon as possible and, in any event, no later than 24 September
2021. , being 20 working days after the day that Your request was received. If we are unable to respond to Your
request by then, we will notify You of an extension of that timeframe.

Please note, the current Covid-19 restrictions have impacted our ability to assess certain information, and may
impact our ability to undertake the consultations necessary to make a decision on Your request. We will let You
know as soon as practicable if this likely to impact Your request.

If you have an queries, lease feel free to contact oia. rivac

newsroom. conz>

Ng5 inihi,
NZSIS

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains infonnation that is provided in confidence
and may be subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not peltise, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the messagein any way. If you
have received this message iiT error, please notify us immediately by return email and then destroy the
o11ginal message. The New Zealand Intelligence Community (NZIC) and the depaitments comprising the
NZIC accepts 110 responsibility for changes to this e-mail, or to any attachments, after its transmission from
NZIC. This communication may be accessed or retained for' infonnation assurance pulposes. Thank you.

nzsis. ovt. nz.

.



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora Marc,

01A Privacy
Wednesday, 29 September 20214:00 PM
'marc. daalder@ newsroom. co. nz'

NZSIS 01A Response
5. CTAG TA New Zeaaldn CoVID-19 vaccination programme - summary. pdf;
Monthly Highlight Report December 2020 - January 2021. pdf; Monthly Highlight
Report January 2021 to Febuary 2021. pdf; NZS!S Reporting Briefing Summary - 4
March. pdf; NZSIS Reporting Briefing Summary - 17 March. pdf; Signed Response
pdf; We are one National Remembrance - Threat Asses merit. pdf

Please find attached copies of the documents You requested in your 01A to the NZSIS.

Warm regards
NZSIS



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

RELEASED UNDER THE OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT 1982

Kia ora David

We refer to Your official information request of 9 September 2021.

The Official information Act 1982 requires that we advise you of our decision on Your request no later than 20
working days after the day You submitted Your request. Unfortunately, it will not be possible to meet that time limit
and we are, therefore, writing to notify you of an extension of the time to in a ke our decision, to Tuesday 1.6
November

01A Privacy
Wednesday, 6 October 20213:16 PM
David. Fisher@nzme. conz'

01A Request Extension

This extension is necessary because the consultations necessary to make a decision on Your request are such that a
proper response cannot reasonably be made within the original time limit.

if You wish to discuss any aspect of Your request with us, including this decision, please feelfree to contact
01A. rivac nzsis. ovt. nz

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at 14^ or freephone 0800 802602.

Nga inihi
NZSIS



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

RELEASED UNDER THE OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT 1982

Thanks very much.

From: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 20213:07 PM
To: David Fisher <David. Fisher@nzme. conz>

Subject: RE: 01A Request

David Fisher < David. Fisher@nzme. conz>

Tuesday, 16 November 20213:I I PM
01A Privacy
Re: 01A Request

Attached are the remaining documents for release. Please let us knowif you have any trouble opening them.

Ng5 inihi
NZSIS

From: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 20213:06 PM
To: 'David. Fisher@nzme. co. nz' <David. Fisher@nzme. co. nz>
Subject: RE: 01A Request

Kia ora David

Please find attached the Director-General's response to Your information request

We will send the remaining documents for release through in a second email .

Ng5 inihi
NZSIS

From: 01A Privac <0ia. rivac

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 20213:16 PM
To: David. Fisher@ nzme. co. nz' <David. Fisher
Subject: 01A Request Extension

Kia o ra David

We refer to Your official information request of 9 September 2021. .

The Official information Act 1982 requires that we advise You of our decision on Your request no later than 20
working days after the day You submitted your request. Unfortunately, it will not be possible to meet that time limit
and we are, therefore, writing to notify yo u of an extension of the time to make our decision, to Tuesday 1.6
November.

nzsis. ovt. nz>

This extension is necessary because the consultations necessary to make a decision on Your request are such that a
proper response cannot reasonably be made within the original time limit.

If You wish to discuss any aspect of Your request with us, including this decision, please feel free to contact
01A. rivac nzsis. ovt. nz

nzme. conz>



^., ^I^^^I^^^!^^^QE^^.*^^^^ Q, E^IQ^!^QF^^^Ing^^,.^,^;I;^I^^^,*^.,
to make a complaint is available at 1,114^ or freephone 0800 802602

Nga in Ihi
NZSIS

This electronic Inessage, together with any attachments, contains infonnation that is provided in confidence
and may be subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adliered to. If you are not the
intended recipient, you Inust not peruse, disclose, disseininate, copy or use the message in any way. If you
have received this Inessage in error, please notify us miniediately by reruni. email and theIT destroy the
original message. The New Zealand Intelligence Connnunity (NZIC) and the departments comprising the
NZIC accepts no responsibility for changes to this e-mail, or to any attachinents, after. its transmission froin
NZIC. This coininunicatioii may be accessed or retained for information assurance purposes. Thank you

This Ginail and any attaclunents are strictly confidential and subject to copyrig}it. They Inay contain
privileged infonnation. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the 11\essage and notify the sender.
You should not read, copy, LISe, cliange, alter or disclose titis email or its attachments without authorisation
The company and any related or associated companies do ITot accept any liability in cornTectioil with this
email and any attachn}Grits including in connection with cotnputer vimses, data COTTuption, delay,
interruption, unauthorised access or uriauthoiised amendment. Any views expressed in this 61nail and any
attachments do not necessaiily reflect tlTe views of the coinpany or t}To views of any of our related o1
associated companies.

Any infoimation contained iiT this e-mail ill relation to all advertising booking are subject to, and should be
read in con'urictioiT with, our standard adveitisin Tenris & Conditions

NZME Ltd I NZME Holdings Ltd I NZME Publishing Ltd I NZME Radio Ltd I NZME Educational Media
Ltd



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

RELEASED UNDER THE OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT 1982

Kia ora David

01A Privacy
Tuesday, 16 November 2021 12:44 PM
David Fisher'

Media

RE: Threat level

2020-04-08 - impact of CoVID-19 on the NZ Threat Environment 1128-20-TAI. pdf;
2020-11-27 - The New Zealand Terrorism Threat Environment [20-231-Tl]. pdf;
2021-02-01 - New Zealand Terrorism Threat Level remains at MEDIUM. pdf

Our media team will provide a response to Your initial question, but we thought You may be interested in some
documents we have released recently under the 01A that relate to Your query

I have attached copies of the following:
. Threat Assessment: Impact of CoVID-19 on the New Zealand Threat Environment, issued 8 April2020
. Threat Insight: The New Zealand Terrorism Threat Environment, issued 27 November 2020 tin particular, see

paragraphs 10, IZ, 14,22,24,39 and 46)
, Threat Assessment: New Zealand Terrorism Threat Level Remains at Medium, issued I February 2021 (this is

the redacted version of the document that was summarised in the response You attached). See paragraphs
5 and 17

Thanks

NZSIS 01A Team

From: David Fisher <David. Fisher@nzme. conz>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 202L 12:26 PM
To: Media <media @nzic. govt. nz>
Cc: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>
Subject: Re: Threat level

Not something possible to answer today then?

From: Media <media nzic. ovt. nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 1.6 November 2021 12:19 PM
To: David Fisher <David. Fisher

Cc: 01A Privac <0ia. rivac

Subject: RE: Threat level

Kia ora David,

Thank You for getting in touch. I have passed Your email onto our 01A team, who will be able to assist with Your
query.

Ng5 inihi

nzme. co. nz>

nzsis. ovt. nz>

NZIC Communications Team

From: David Fisher <David. Fisher

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 11:11 AM

nzme. conz>



To: Media <media

sthj^J^^E^^!^

Hi there,

I'm keen to know whether CTAG has provided advice beyond that described in the 01A response below in
reference to our current threat level and where threats may originate

n IC. v .nz>

htt s: f i. or .nz re uest 1,5429 res onse 59470 attach 2202, .%2006%2022%20Harold%2001A%20res

g. ^^_f

I'm asking ahead of writing a piece about the intensification of protest movements that have sprung up
around pandemicrelated issues and how those movements are attracting some individuals who will pose
an elevated risk amid the current rhetoric.

ER THE OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT 1982

The advice above refers to March 1.5 and related matters. I wanted to know if CTAG had expanded its
advice in line with what's outlined in the sentencesw above

David Fisher

NZ Herald

021,347154

This email and any attaclnneiTts are stiictly confidential and subject to copyiight. They may contain
privileged information. If yoti are not the intended recipient please delete t}16 message and notify t}}e sender
You should not read, copy, use, clTange, alter or disclose this email or its attachments without authorisation.
The company and any related or associated companies do not accept any liability in cornTection with this
anall all. d any attachinents including in connection witlT computer viruses, data corruption, delay,
interruption, uriauthoiised access or unauthorised ainendment. Any views expressed in this email ai\d any
attachineiTts do not necessarily reflect tile views of the company or the views of any of our related or
associated companies

Any infonnation contained in this e-mail 11T relation to an advertising bookino are subject to, and should be
read in con uriction witl} our standard advertisiii Telms & Conditions

NZME Ltd I NZME Holdings Ltd I NZME Publishing Ltd I NZME Radio Ltd I NZME Educational Media
Ltd

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information that is provided in confidence
andinay be subject to legal privilege. Ally classification markingsinust be adhered to. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the Inessage 11T any way. If you
have received this Inessage in err. or, please notify us immediately by return email and then destroy the
original message. The New Zealand Intelligence Community (NZIC) and the depattments comprising the
NZIC accepts no responsibility for changes to this e-mail, or to any attachments, after its transmission from
NZIC. This communication may be accessed or retained for infonnation assurance pulposes. Thank you



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora Charlotte,

This email is to advise that the GCSB and NZSIS have made a decision on our re uest, h "
preparing the information for release. We will be releasing the information re uested with som ' f t'
withheld under the following sections of the 01A:

6(aj in order to protect the national security of New Zealand;
9(21(a) in order to protect the privacy of natural persons; and

9(2)(ba)(i) in order to protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence where the makin
available of the information would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information, r ' f t'
from the same source, and it is in the public interest that such information should continu t b I' d.

We will provide You with the requested information as soon as we can.

01A Privacy
Friday, 8 October 20214:18 PM
'Cha rlotte. Cook@ rnz. co. nz'
RE: RNZ REQUEST

Nga inihi

GCSB/NZSIS

From: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>
Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021.2:11 PM
To: 'Charlotte Cook' <Charlotte. Cook@rnz. co. nz>
Cc: information (GCSB) <information@gcsb. govt. nz>
Subject: RE: RNZ REQUEST

Kia ora Charlotte,

Regarding Your 01A request below to the NZSIS and GCSB, the 01A requires that we advise ou of d ' '
Your request no later than 20 working days after the day that we received Your re uest. Unfort t I , " b
possible to meet that time limit a rid we are, therefore, writing to notify You of an extension of the time to make
decision, to 8 October 202T. We will of course provide a response earlier than this date if we bl .

This extension is necessary because Your request Your request necessitates a search throu h a Iar e uant't f
information and meeting the original time limit would unreasonably interfere with our o erat' d I
necessary to make a decision on Your request are such that a proper response cannot reasonabl b d 'th'
the original time limit. This extension is made under sections ISA(I)(a) and (b) of the 01A.

If You wish to discuss any aspect of your request with us, including this decision, lease feel free t t t
oia. rivac nzsis. ovt. nz.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. I f b h
to make a complaint is available at WWW. ombudsman

Kind regards

NZSIS and GCSB

ar!jament. nz or freephone 0800 802602.



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Tena koe Gill

We refer to your official information request of 19 October 2021.

The Official Information Act 1982 requires that we advise You of our decision on Your request no later than 20
working days after the day You submitted Your request. Unfortunately, it will not be possible to meet that time limit
and we are, therefore, writing to notify you of an extension of the time to make our decision, to 15 December 2021.
We will of course provide You with a response earlier if practicable.

01A Privacy
Friday, 12 November 20218:22 AM
'Gill Bonnett'

RE: Samsudeen 01A

This extension is necessary because the consultations necessary to make a decision on Your request are such that a
proper response cannot reasonably be made within the original time limit.

if you wish to discuss any aspect of Your request with us, including this decision, please feel free to contact
01A. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaintis available at WWW. ombudsman. parliament. nz orfreephone 0800802602.

Nga inihi
NZSIS

From: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 1.2:34 PM
To: 'Gill Bonnett' <Gillian. Bonnett@rnz. co. nz>

Subject: RE: Samsudeen 01A

Ten5 koe Gill

Thank You for Your Official information Act request.

We will endeavour to respond to Your request as soon as possible and, in any event, no later than 20 working days
after the day that Your request was received. if we are unable to respond to Your request by then, we will notify
You of an extension of that timeframe.

If ou have an ueries lease feel free to contact oia. rivac

Nga inihi
NZSIS

From: Gill Bonnett <Gillian. Bonnett

Sent: Tuesday, 1.9 October 2021 I, LL7 AM
To: 01A Privac <0ia. rivac nzsis. ovt. nz>

Subject: Samsudeen 01A

Hello,

rnz. co. nz>

nzsis. ovt. nz.



Released under the Official information Act 1982
I request information in a fully searchable format about the security services' workinvo!ving Ahamed Samsudeen

a) The number of staff involved in the investigation and monitoring of Samsudeen and when the operation
started

by An estimated cost of the operation
c) The number of officers on duty in that operation on September 3
d) Documents outlining the reason(s) why Samsudeen was prevented from boarding a plane as a NZ resident in

2017 and what is known of his plans once overseas
e) Correspondence/feedback that NZSIS and/or Inspector-General of intelligence and Security gavelreceived

from other Government officials/politicians/agencies before the scope of the review was decided

Kind regards,

Gill Bonnett I journalist
RNZ I Level3,171 Hobson Street I PO Box 2209 I AtIckland I New Zealand

DDl +E^. I M. hire ^

a

Emails sent by Radio New Zealand Limited (RNZ) or any related entity, including any attachments, may be
confidential, protected by copyiight and/or subject to privilege. If you receive an email from RNZ in error,
pleaseinfoim the sende^ immediately, deleteit from your system and do not use, copy or disclose any of the
infoiTnation in tliat 61nail for' any pulpose. ETnails tolltom RNZ Inay ttndergo email filtering and vims
scanning, including by third party contractors. However, RNZ does not guarantee that any 61nail or any
attacliineiTt is sectire, en'or-f^66 or free of viruses or other tinwanted or unexpected inclusions. The views
ex ressed in an non-business 61nail are not necessaril the views of RNZ. WWW. ITiz. conz
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora Kirsty

Please find attached a response to Your 01A request

Kind regards
NZSIS

01A Privacy
Wednesday, 22 September 20219:02 AM
'kirstyjohnston@stuff. conz'
hate crimes 01A

2021-09-22 - Kirsty Johnston 01A. pdf

From: Kirsty Johnston <k. ^Z^>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 11:46 AM
To: Media <media

Subject: hate crimes 01A

Hello

can I please request, uiTder the 01A

nzic. ovt. nz>

- any comintinication between SIS and Netsafe; and the D/A; and police on the attacks o1T wabine Inaori and
other woinen as described in tl\is story ITtt s://WWW. stLiff. co. nz/national/crime/300379571/we-cant-rel
tlie- once-Ino11-woinen-on-ed e-after-escalatii\ -t}n'eats

-any coinmunications or bitefings or In Ginos or reports to NZIC 11Tanagement/executive o1} such attacks;
and/or t116 need for flirtlTer cross~agency co- ordinatioi\ regarding such attacks

-any briefings or communication to the minister for NZIC on such attacks, ;and/or the need for further cross-
agency co-ordination regarding SUGl\ attacks

Thank you

Kitsty

Kirsty Johnston
Journalist

41, ,, .,,,., ,o1

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. if you are not
the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached
files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated
without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender
immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the accuracy or
completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. internet communications are not secure,
therefore Stuff does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

On



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Released under the Official information Act 1982

Kia ora Laura,

We refer to Your official information request dated 21 September 2021. regarding New Zealand Cricket (attached).

01A Privacy
Thursday, 14 October 20213:54 PM
'Iaura. walters@stuff. co. nz'
Media

FW: NZ cricket 01A

NZ Cricket 01A (1). pdf

The Official information Act 1982 requires that we advise You of our decision on Your request no later than 20
working days after the day that we received Your request. Unfortunately, it will not be possible to meet that time
limit and we are, therefore, writing to notify you of an extension of the time to make our decision, to Thursday 4
November. We will of cou rse provide a response earlier than this date if we are able.

This extension is necessary because the consultations necessary to make a decision on Your request are such that a
proper response cannot reasonably be made within the original time limit, This extension is made under SISA(I. )(b)
of the 01A.

If you wish to discuss any aspect of your request with us, including this decision, please feelfree to contact
01A. rivac nzsis. ovt. nz.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision, Information about how
to make a complaintis available at\!^2:0r freephone 0800802602.

Ng5 inihi
NZSIS

From: Laura Waiters <1a ura. waiters stuff. co, nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 September 20218:44 AM
To: MEDIA <media in fat. ovt. nz>; PMOmedia < momedia
<media d inc. ovt. nz>; Media <media
Subject: NZ cricket 01A

Kia ora koutou,

Please find attached an 01A request relating to advice and communications regardiiTg the safety/security of
the NZ cricket tealn, and tlieir travel to Pakistan,

if there are any issues, please feel free to contact Ine.

Ng5 milli 11ui,
Laura.

nzic. ovt. nz>

Laura Walters (she/her)
Senior Whter, Wellington

M ^,^

arliament. ovt. nz>; DPMC Media IDPMCl



Stuff Ltd, Level7, Spark Central, 42-52 Willis St, Welling ton, New Zealand
co Bon 2595, wall, p^el^jgsed under the Official Information Act I982

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not
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
completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure,
therefore Stuff does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

F"'~~ '~'~~~ ~~~~



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora,

TITank you for coming back to me witlT this response

Kind regards,
Laura

On Wed, Nov 3,2021 at 1:26 PM 01A Privacy <9.1^> wrote:

Laura Walters <1aura. walters@stuff. conz>

Wednesday, 3 November 2021 1:38 PM
01A Privacy
Media

Re: FW: NZ cricket 01A

Kia ora Laura

Please find attached a response to Your 01A request regarding the New Zealand Cricket team's travel to Pakistan

Kind regards

NZSIS

From: Laura Walters <1aura. walters stuff. conz>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 September 20218:44 AM
To: MEDIA <media infot. avt. nz>; PMOmedia < momedia
<media d inc. ovt. nz>; Media <media

Subject: NZ cricket 01A

Kia ora koutou,

Please find attached aiT 01A request relating to advice and coininunications regarding the safety/security of
the NZ cricket team, and their travel to Pakistai}

nzic. ovt. nz>

If there are any issues, please feel free to contact me

Nga Inihi nui,

arliament. ovt. nz>; DPMC Media [DPMC]



Laura. Released under the Official information Act 1982

Laura Walters (she/her)
Senior Wrtter, Wellington

M ^^I^
Stuff Ltd, Level7, Spark Central, 42-52 Willis St, Welling ton, New Zealand
PO Box 2595, Welling ton 61 40

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. if you are
not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any
attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or
communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. if you have received this e-mail in error please
advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the
accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are
not secure, therefore Stuff does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

TITis electronic 1116ssage, together with any attachments, contains infonnation that is provided in confidence
and may be SLtbject to legal privilege. Any classification Inarkings must be adhered to. If you are ITot the
intended recipient, you must not penise, disclose, disseininate, copy or use the message in any way. If you
have received this message in error, please notify us 11nmediately by return email and then destroy the
original message. The New Zealand Intelligence Community (NZIC) aiTd the departments comprising the
NZIC accepts no responsibility for changes to this e-mail, or to any attachnTents, after. its transmission from
NZIC. This communication may be accessed or retained for' infonnation assurance purposes. That you.



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Tena koe Maxine,

Thank You for Your Official information Act request to the NZSIS and GCSB asking for information about
Maori Language Plans.

We will endeavour to respond to Your request as soon as possible and, in any event, no later than 20
working days after the day that your request was received. If we are unable to respond to Your request by
then, we will notify You of an extension of that timeframe.

01A Privacy
Wednesday, 15 September 20212:18 PM
'maxinejacobs@stuff. conz'
RE: Pou Tiaki, Stuff: Maori Language Plans

If You have any queries, please feel free to contact oia

Ng5 inihi,

NZSIS and GCSB

From: Maxine Iacobs <maxine. 'acobs stuff. conz>

Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021.11:24 AM
To: Media <media nzic. ovt. nz>

Subject: PDU Tiaki, Stuff Maori Language Plans

Ten5. koe e hoa in a,

rivac

KO Maxone t6ku ingoa, I'm a reporter' for Sttiff's Pou Tiaki departineiTt.

nzsis. ovt. nz or information

Kia pal to wiki o to Too Maori :)

I'm emailing because I'm looking for infom}ation in regards to the Maori Language Plans that were to be
developed by every public service by June 2021

Is the Government Communications Security Bureau and New Zealand Security Intelligence Service
subject to the language plans

CSb. ovt. nz



It:;XI;::*:^^;^^!^^:'^f'^Irl'a!^1'1'1i^;'E^1'116i^^I^^fj6?^I^in^jilt)^(16f^I^B^I^tonelP, .nunli^^
it would also be gi'eat to receive a copy of each seivice's language plans.

Feel free to call me if you need further details.

Nga inihi,

Maxine Jacobs

,,,,'N;"""";^I"64,

.

:

PO Box 3, Palmerston North, 4440

:

.
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,
The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. if you are
not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any
attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or

I communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please
advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the

accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are
not secure, therefore Stuff does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

This electronic Inessage, together witli ally attachinents, contains infonnation that is provided iit confidence
and maybe subject to legal privilege. Any classification man. kings must be adhered to. Ifyou are not the
intended recipient, you must not peruse, disdose, disseininate, copy or use the message in any way. If you
have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by retain email and then destroy the
original 11Tessage. TITe New Zealand 11}telligence Coinmunity (NZIC) and the departinents coinpiising the
NZIC accepts no responsibility for' changes to this e-1nail, or to any attachments, after its transmission 1101n
NZIC. Tins communication may be accessed or retained for infonnation assurance purposes. Thank you.



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Kia ora Nikki,

We are writing to acknowledge receipt of Your official information request dated 10 September as outlined below to
both the GCSB and NZSIS

01A Privacy
Friday, 10 September 20212:11 PM
' Nikki Macdonald'

Information (GCSB)

RE: 01A response times

We will endeavour to respond to Your request as soon as practicable and, in any event, no later than 8 October
2021, being 20 working days after the day that Your request was received. If we are uria ble to respond to Your
request by then, we will notify You of an extension of that timeframe

If ou have an ueries lease feel free to contact oia. rivac

additional factors come to light which are relevant to your request, please do not hesitate to contact us so that
these can be taken into account

Kind regards

NZSIS and GCSB

From: Nikki Macdonald <nikki. macdonald@stuff. conz>

Sent: Friday, 1.0 September 2021.1:13 PM
To: Nikki Macdonald <nikki. macdonald@stuff. conz>

Cc: Accident Compensation Corporation <media @acc. conz>; Anta rctica New Zealand <info@antarctica nz. govt. nz>;
Charities Commission <info@charities. govt. nz>; Civil Aviation Authority <0ia@caa. govt. nz>; Crown Law
<0ia @crownlaw. govt. nz>; Department of Conservation <01A@doc. govt. nz>; Department of Corrections
<info @corrections. govt. nz>; Department of Internal Affairs <01A@dia. govt. nz>; Department of Prime Minister and
Cabinet <information@dpmc. govt. nz>; Earthq uake Commission <0iarequests@eqc. govt. nz>; Education Review
Office <info@ero. govt. nz>; Electricity Authority <info@ea. govt. nz>; Energy Efficiency and Conservation Authority
<info@eeca. govt. nz>; Environmental Protection Authority <ministerials@epa. govt. nz>; Fire and Emergency New
Zealand <01A. Support@fireandemergency. nz>; Information (GCSB) <information @gcsb. govt. nz>; Health Research
Council of New Zealand <info @hrc. govt. nz>; Housing New Zealand Corporation <inforequests@hnzc. conz>; inland
Revenue <0ia@ird. govt. nz>; Land Information NZ <customersupport@11nz. govt. nz>; Maritime New Zeala rid
<enquiries@maritimenz. govt. nz>; Ministry for Maori Development <0ia @tpk. govt. nz>; Ministry for Pacific Peoples
<ministerial services@inpp. govt. nz>; Ministry for Primary Industries <info@in pigovt. nz>; Ministry for the
Environment <ministerials@info. govt. nz>; Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment <0ia @inbie. govt. nz>;
Ministry of Culture a rid Heritage <0ia@inch. govt. nz>; Ministry of Defence <info@defence. govt. nz>; Ministry of
Education <info@ed ucation. govt. nz>; Ministry of Foreign Affairs a rid Trade <enquiries@infot. govt. nz>; Ministry of
Health <0iagr@health. govt. nz>; Ministry of Housing and Development <0ia @hud. govt. nz>; Ministry of Justice
<0fficial. correspondence@justice. govt. nz>; Ministry of Social Development <0ia requests@msd. govt. nz>; Ministry
of Transport <0cu @transport. govt. nz>; Ministry of Women's Affairs <infoservices@inwa. govt. nz>; New Zealand
Blood Service <info@nzblood. co. nz>; New Zealand Customs Service <0ia @customs. govt. nz>; New Zealand Defence
Force <ministerial services@ nzdf. inil. nz>; New Zealand Police <info@police. govt. nz>; New Zealand Qualifications
Authority <ministerials@nzqa. govt, nz>; 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>; New Zealand Tourism Board
<can dice. johanson@tnz. govt. nz>; New Zeala rid Trade and Enterprise <info@nzte. govt. nz>; New Zealand Walking
Access Commission <contact@walking access. govt. nz>; NZ Transport Agency

<0fficial. correspondence@nzta. govt. nz>; Oranga Tamariki <01A Requests@in VCot. govt. nz>; Serious Fraud Office
<enquiries@sfo. govt. nz>; Sport New Zealand <info@sportnz. org. nz>; State Services Commission

nzsis. ovt. nz or information CSb. ovt. nz. if any



:::^,^:;::^;::^I^^^^!^I^^^11':i^!:^^^^:^^I^if^^^^, 11^^;^;;^I^, 982
Subject: 01A response times

Hi there

Can you please answer the following questions:

I) From I January to 30 June 2021, how many 01A requests did your agency receive?
2) From I January to 30 June 2021, what was the average 01A response time (including any extension
time)?
3) Froin I January to 30 June 2021, what was the longest 01A response time (including any extension
time)?
4) From I January to 30 June 2021, what percentage of 01As required a time extension?
5) From I January to 30 June 2021, what percentage of 01As were refused?
6) From I January to 30 June 2021, what percentage of 01As were partially refused or redacted?

Thanks very much

Nikki

Nikki Macdonald
Senior wi'iter

E nil<ki. macdona!d

Stuff, Level7,42-52 Will is St, We Ing on
PO Box 2595

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. if you are not
the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached
files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated
without the written consent of the copyright owner. if you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender
immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the accuracy or
completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure,
therefore Stuff does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

stuff. conz I
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Released under the Official information Act 1982

M6rena Ashleigh

Please find attached the NZSIS's response to Your 01A re t

Ng5 inihi
NZSIS

01A Privacy
Friday, 15 October 20219:24 AM
'Ashleigh. Yates@tvnz. conz'
RE: 01A Request Extension
2021/015 - Ashleigh Vates 01A - Signed NZSIS Res on . of

From: 01A Privacy <0ia. privacy@nzsis. govt. nz>
Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021.9:06 AM
To: Ashleigh. Yates@tvnz. co. nz' <Ashleigh. Yates@tvnz. co. nz>
Subject: D/A Request Extension

Kia ora Ashleigh

We refer to Your official information request of 5 September 2021, h' h
29 September 2021. V erre to the NZSis on

The Official Information Act 1,982 requires that we advise f ' '
working days after the day You submitted Your request. Unfortu t I ,
and we are, therefore, writing to notify you of an extension of the time t k . . e jinitOctober. ision, to Tuesday 19

is extension is necessary because the consultations necessa t k d ' '
proper response cannot reasonably be made within the ori in al ti I'

if You wish to discuss any aspect of Your request with us, including this decision, please feel free to contact01A. rivac nzsis. ovt. nz

You have the right to seek an investigation and review b the O b d ' '
a coinp aint is available at 140^^^ or freephone 0800 802602.

Nga inihi
NZSIS




